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FREE E-RESOURCES 

GENERAL ONLINE RESOURCES: 

Alberta Province, International Education Guides, International Qualifications 
Assessment Service (IQAS) --  country studies from provincial Canadian perspective: 
http://eae.alberta.ca/labour-and-immigration/overview-of-immigration/international-
qualifications-assessment-service/educational-institutions/international-education-
guides.aspx

International Association of Universities (IAU) database -- overviews of world 
educational:  http://www.unesco.org/iau/onlinedatabases/index.html.  

International Bureau of Education (IBE) within UNESCO -- educational contents, 
methods and structures:  http://www.ibe.unesco.org

NAFSA: Association of International Educators Online Guide to Educational Systems 
Around the World – hundreds of country studies in on-going project: 
http://www.nafsa.org/Resource_Library_Assets/Publications_Library/Online_Guide_to_E
ducational_Systems_Around_the_World/

NCAA International Standards 2013-14 Guide to International Academic Standards for 
Athletics Eligibility:  http://www.ncaapublications.com

NUFFIC (Netherlands organization for international cooperation in higher education) -- 
country studies from a Dutch educational perspective:   http://www.nuffic.nl/en/diploma-
recognition/country-modules

EUROPEAN ONLINE RESOURCES: 

ENIC – NARIC (European Network of Information Centres; National Academic 
Recognition Information Centres):  http://enic-naric.net/

EURYBASE, database within Eurydice -- information on European educational systems:  
http://eacea.ec.europa.eu/education/eurydice/index_en.php

SPANISH / PORTUGUESE LATIN-AMERICAN / PENINSULAR ONLINE 
RESOURCES: 

OEI (Organization of Ibero-American States) National Educational Systems – country 
studies:  http://www.oei.es/quipu/informes.htm

Note:  The eight sites above are just a sample of country information available online.  
For a detailed bibliography, see Researching International Education Systems and 
Institutions, 2012, produced by Peggy Bell Hendrickson, Transcript Research:  
http://www.transcriptresearch.com/Research.pdf
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MINISTRIES OF EDUCATION AND 
SIMILAR SOURCES OF RECOGNITION 

Note:  Nomenclature and websites change frequently. 

Albania 
(Ministria e Arsimit dhe e Shkencës) Ministry of Education and Science = 
//www.mash.gov.al/ 

Algeria 
 Ministère de l’Èducation Nationale (Ministry of National Education) = 

//www.meducation.edu.dz 
 Ministère de l’Enseignement supérieur et de la recherché scientifique (Ministry of 

Higher Education and Scientific Research) =   //www.mesrs.edu.dz/ 

Argentina 
 Ministerio de Educación, Ciencia, y Tecnología (Ministry of Education, Science, 

and Technology) = //www.mcye.gov.ar 
 Comisión Nacional de Evaluación y Acreditación Universitaria (National 

Commission for University Evaluation and Accreditation) =  //www.coneau.edu.ar/ 

Armenia 
Ministry of Education and Science = //www.edu.am/ 

Australia 
Department of Education, Science, and Training = //www.dest.gov.au/ 

Austria 
Bundesministerium für Bildung, Wissenschaft, und Kultur (Federal Ministry of Education, 
Science, and Culture) = //www.bmbwk.gv.at/fremdsprachig/index.xml 

Azerbaijan 
Ministry of Education = //edu.gov.az/ 

Bahamas 
Ministry of Ed. and Department of Education =  //webserv.bahamaseducation.com/ 

Bahrain 
Ministry of Education = //www.education.gov.bh/ 

Bangladesh 
Ministry of Education = //dns3.bdcom.com/iactive/moe/index.html 

Barbados 
Ministry of Education, Youth Affairs, and Culture = //www.edutech2000.gov.bb/ 

Belarus 
Ministry of Education = //www.minedu.unibel.by/ 



Belgium 
 Communauté Flamande Administration of Higher Education and Scientific 

Research, Ministry of the Flemish Community =  //www.ond.vlaanderen.be/ 
 (Communauté Française) Direction générale de l'Enseignement non obligatoire et 

de la Recherche scientifique, Ministère de la Communauté française =  
//www.cfwb.be/infosup/ 

Belize 
Ministry of Education and Sports =  //www.belize.gov.bz/cabinet/c_hyde/welcome.shtml 

Bolivia 
Ministerio de Educación (Ministry of Education) =  //www.minedu.gov.bo/ 

Bosnia and Herzegovina
 Federalno ministarstvo obrazovanja i nauke (Federal Ministry of Education and 

Science) = //www.fmon.gov.ba/ (in Bosnian) 
 Government of Federation of Bosnia and Herzegovina information page in 

English regarding Ministry of Education and Science = 
//www.fbihvlada.gov.ba/english/ministarstva/obrazovanje_nauka.php 

Brazil 
Ministério de Eduçacão e Desport (Min. of Ed. and Sports) =  //www.mec.gov.br/ 

Brunei 
Ministry of Education = //www.brunet.bn/gov/moe/about.htm 

Bulgaria 
Ministry of Education and Science =   //www.minedu.government.bg/ 

Cambodia 
Ministry of Education, Youth, and Sport = //www.moeys.gov.kh/ 

Cameroon 
Ministère de l'Enseignement Supérieur (Ministry of Higher Education) = 
//www.minesup.gov.cm/ 

Canada (Each province has own governmental agency overseeing education): 
 Alberta: Alberta Learning = //www.learning.gov.ab.ca/ 
 British Columbia: Ministry of Advanced Education, Training, and  Technology = 

//www.aett.gov.bc.ca/  Also, Ministry of Education = //www.bced.gov.bc.ca/ 
 Manitoba: Education and Training = //www.edu.gov.mb.ca/ 
 New Brunswick: Department of Education = //www.gnb.ca/0000/ 
 Newfoundland:  Department of Education and Training =  //www.gov.nf.ca/edu/ 
 Northwest Territories:  Department of Education, Culture and Employment = 

//siksik.learnnet.nt.ca/ 
 Nova Scotia: Nova Scotia Department of Education =  //www.ednet.ns.ca/ 
 Nunavut:  Department of Education =  //www.gov.nu.ca/education/eng/ 
 Ontario:  Ministry of Education = //www.edu.gov.on.ca/ 
 Prince Edward Island:  Department of Education =  //www.gov.pe.ca/educ/ 



 Québec:  Ministère de l’Éducation (Min. of Ed.) =  //www.meq.gouv.qc.ca/ 
 Saskatchewan:  Saskatchewan Dept of Ed =  //www.sasked.gov.sk.ca/ 
 Yukon:  Department of Education = //www.education.gov.yk.ca/ 

Chile 
 Ministerio de Educación (Ministry of Education) =  //www.mineduc.cl/ 
 Consejo Superior de Educación (Council on Higher Education) = //www.cse.cl/ 

China 
Ministry of Education = //www.moe.edu.cn/ 

Colombia 
Instituto Colombiano para el Formento de la Educación Superior (Colombian Institute for 
the Formation of Higher Education) = //www.icfes.gov.co/ 

Costa Rica (Note:  check for program accreditation as well as institutional.)
 Ministerio de de Educación Pública (Min. of Public Ed.) = //www.mep.go.cr/ 
 Sistema Nacional de Acreditación de la Educación Superior SINAES (National 

System for Accreditation of Higher Education) = http://www.sinaes.ac.cr/ 
 Consejo Nacional de Enseñanza Superior Universitaria Privada (National Council 

for Private University Higher Instruction); formerly, Consejo Nacional de la 
Educación Superior Privada (National Council for Private Higher Education)  = 
http://www.mep.go.cr/CONESUP/index.aspx

Côte d’Ivoire 
Ministry of National Ed. and Basic Education = //www.refer.ci/ivoir_ct/edu/accueil.htm 

Croatia
Ministarstvo znanosti, obrazovanja i športa (Ministry of Science, Education and Sports) = 
http://public.mzos.hr/Default.aspx?sec=2428

Cuba 
 Ministerio de Educación (Ministry of Education) = //www.rimed.cu/ (for elementary 

and secondary education) 
 Ministerio de Educación Superior (Ministry of Higher Education) = 

//www.mes.edu.cu/ (for tertiary education) 

Cyprus 
Ministry of Education and Culture = //www.moec.gov.cy/ 

Czech Republic 
Ministerstvo školství, mládeže, a telovýchovy (Ministry of Education, Youth, and Sports) 
= //www.msmt.cz/ 

Denmark 
Undervisningsministeriet (Ministry of Education) = //www.uvm.dk/ 

Djibouti 
Ministère de l’Èducation Nationale et de l’Enseignement Supérieur (Ministry of National 
Education and Higher Education) = //www.education.gov.dj/ 



Dominican Republic 
 Secretaría de Estado de Educación y Cultura (State Department of Education and 

Culture) = //www.see.gov.do/sitesee.net/default.aspx 
 Secretaría de Estado de Educación Superior, Ciencia y Tecnología (State Dept of 

Higher Education, Science and Technology) = //www.seescyt.gov.do/ 

Ecuador 
 Ministerio de Educación y Culturas (Ministry of Education and Culture) = 

//www.mec.gov.ec/  
 Consejo de Educación Superior (Council on Higher Education); formerly Consejo 

Nacional de Educación Superior (National Council of Higher Education)  = 
//www.conesup.net/ 

 Consejo de Evaluación, Acreditación y Aseguramiento de la Calidad de la 
Educación Superior / CEAACES (Council for the Evaluation, Accreditation, and 
Quality Assurance in Higher Education) =  http://190.152.149.26/portal_conea/ 

Egypt 
Ministry of Education = //www.emoe.org 

El Salvador 
Ministerio de Educación (Ministry of Education) = //www.mined.gob.sv/ 

Estonia 
Vabaiigi Haridusminsteerium (Ministry of Education) = //www.hm.ee/ 

Finland 
Opetusministeriö (Ministry of Education) = //www.minedu.fi/ 

France 
Ministère de l'Education nationale (Ministry of National Education) = 
//www.education.gouv.fr/index.php (note:  MOE name has changed over the years)  

Germany 
Bundesministerium für Bildung und Forschung (Federal Ministry of Education and 
Research) = //www.bmbf.de/ 

Ghana 
Ministry of Education = //www.ghana.edu.gh/ 

Greece 
Ministry of National Education and Religious Affairs = //www.ypepth.gr/en_ec_home.htm 

Guatemala 
Ministerio de Educación (Ministry of Education) = //www.mineduc.gob.gt/ 

Guyana 
Ministry of Education = //www.sdnp.org.gy/minedu/ 



Hong Kong 
Education and Manpower Bureau = //www.emb.gov.hk/ 

Hungary 
Ministry of Education = //www.om.hu/ 

Iceland 
Ministry of Education, Science and Culture = 
//brunnur.stjr.is/interpro/mrn/mrn-eng.nsf/pages/frontpage 

India 
 Department of Education = //www.education.nic.in/ (whose recognition does not 

equate to regional accreditation) 
 National Assessment and Accreditation Council (NAAC), an autonomous body of 

the Indian University Grants Commission = //www.naac.gov.in/ 
 All India Council for Technical Education (AICTE) = //www.aicte-india.org/ (Note:  

Check your institutional policies in regards to AICTE recognition.) 

Indonesia 
Ministry of Education and Culture = //www.pdk.go.id/ 

Iran 
Ministry of Science, Research, and Technology = //www.mche.or.ir/ 

Iraq 
Ministry of Education = //www.moeiraq.info/ 

Ireland 
 Department of Education and Science = //www.education.ie 
 Higher Education Authority = //www.hea.ie/ 
 National Framework of Qualifications = http://www.nfq.ie/nfq/en/ 

Israel 
Ministry of Education, Culture, and Sports = //www.education.gov.il/ 

Italy 
Ministerio dell'Università e della Ricerca Scientifica e Tecnologica (Ministry for 
Universities and Scientific and Technological Research) = //www.murst.it/ 

Jamaica 
Ministry of Education, Youth, and Culture = //www.moec.gov.jm/ 

Japan 
Ministry of Education, Culture, Sports, Science, and Technology = 
//www.mext.go.jp/english/ 

Jordan 
 Ministry of Education = //www.moe.gov.jo/ 
 Ministry of Higher Education = //www.moe.gov.jo/ 



Kenya 
Ministry of Education, Science, and Technology = //www.education.go.ke/ 

Kosovo 
Ministria e Arsimit, Shkencës dhe Teknologjisë (Ministry of Education, Science, and 
Technology) = //www.masht-gov.net/advCms/ 

Kuwait 
 Ministry of Education = //www.moe.edu.kw/ 
 Ministry of Higher Education = //www.mohe.edu.kw/ 
 Public Authority for Applied Education and Training = //www.paaet.edu.kw/ 

Latvia 
Izglitibas un Zinatnes Ministrija (Ministry of Education and Science) = 
//www.izm.lv/ 

Lebanon 
Ministère de l’Èducation et de l’Enseignement Supérieur (Ministry of Education and of 
Higher Instruction) = //www.crdp.org/ 

Lithuania 
Ministry of Education and Science = //www.smm.lt/ 

Luxembourg 
Ministère de l’Èducation Nationale, de la formation professionnalle, et des sports 
(Ministry of National Education, Professional Training, and Sports) = //www.men.lu/ 

Macau 
Department of Education and Youth Affairs = //www.mext.go.jp/english/ 

Macedonia (The Former Yugoslav Republic)   
Ministerstvo za Obrazovanie i Nauka (Ministry of Education and Science)  =  
//www.mon.gov.mk/ 

Madagascar 
Ministère de l'Enseignement Supérieur (Ministry of Higher Education) = 
//www.refer.mg/madag_ct/edu/minesup/ 

Malaysia 
Ministry of Education = //www.moe.gov.my/findex.htm 

Maldives 
Ministry of Education = //www.moe.gov.mv/ 

Mauritania 
Institut Pédagogique Nationale (National Pedagogic Institute) = //www.mr.refer.org/ipn/ 

Mauritius 
Ministry of Education and Scientific Research = //ncb.intnet.mu/education/ 

Mexico (Note:  check for program accreditation as well as institutional.)



 Secretaría de Educación Pública (Secretariat of Public Education)  = 
//www.sep.gob.mx/ 

 Associación Nacional de Universdidades y Instituciones de Educación Superior 
(National Association of Universities and Institutions of Higher Education)  = 
//www.anuies.mx/ 

Moldova 
Ministerul Educatiei (Ministry of Education) = //www.edu.md/ 

Monaco 
Direction de l’Èducation Nationale, de la jeunesse, et des sports (Directorate of National 
Education, Youth, and Sports) = //www.education.gouv.mc/ 

Mongolia 
Mongolian National Council for Higher Education Accreditation = 
//www.accmon.mn/english/1_2.htm 

Montenegro 
Ministarstvo prosvjete i nauke (Ministry of Education and Science) = 
//www.mps.gov.me/en/ministry?alphabet=lat 

Morocco 
 Ministère de l’Èducation Nationale (Ministry of National Education) = 

//www.men.gov.ma/ 
 Ministère de l'Enseignement Supérieur, de la formation des cadres, et de la  

recherche scientique (Ministry of Higher Education, Officer Training, and Scientific 
Research) = //www.dfc.gov.ma/ 

Mozambique 
Ministry of Higher Education, Science, and Technology = //www.mesct.gov.mz/ 

Namibia 
Ministry of Education and National Institute for Educational Development 
= //www.nied.edu.na/ 

Nepal 
Ministry of Education and Sports = //www.moe.gov.np/ministry/index.php 

The Netherlands 
Ministerie van Onderwijs, Cultuur, en Wetenschappen (Ministry of Education, Culture, 
and Science) = //www.minocw.nl 

New Zealand 
 Ministry of Education = //www.minedu.govt.nz/ 
 National Qualifiations Framework = http://www.nqf.org.za/  

Nicaragua 
 Ministerio de Educación (Ministry of Education) = //www.mecd.gob.ni/ 
 Consejo Nacional de Universidades (National Council of Universities) = 

//www.cnu.edu.ni/ 



Norway 
 Ministry of Education and Research = //www.dep.no/ufd/ 
 Norwegian Council for Higher Education = //www.uhr.no/ 

Oman 
 Ministry of Education = //www.moe.gov.om/moe/ 
 Ministry of Higher Education = //www.mohe.gov.om/ 

Pakistan 
 Ministry of Education = //www.moe.gov.pk/ 
 Higher Education Commission = //www.hec.gov.pk (for equivalent of regional 

accreditation; watch dates to confirm recognition prior to initiation of coursework) 

Palestinian Authority 
Ministry of Education = //www.moe.gov.ps/ 

Panama 
Ministerio de Educación (Ministry of Education) = //www.meduc.gob.pa/ 

Paraguay 
Ministerio de Educación y Cultura (Ministry of Education and Culture)  = 
//www.mec.gov.py/ 

Peru 
Ministerio de Educación (Ministry of Education) = //www.minedu.gob.pe/ 

Philippines (Note:  check for program accreditation as well as institutional.)
 Department of Education = //www.deped.gov.ph/ 
 Technical Education and Skills Development Authority = //www.tesda.gov.ph/ 
 Commission on Higher Education = //www.ched.gov.ph/ 

Poland 
Ministry of National Education = //www.men.waw.pl/ 

Portugal 
 Ministerio de Educação (Ministry of Education) = //www.min-edu.pt/ 
 Ministry of Science and Higher Education = //www.mces.pt/ 

Qatar 
Ministry of Education = //www.moe.edu.qa/Arabic/ 

Romania 
Ministry of Education, Research, and Youth = //www.edu.ro/ (Note:  MOE name changes 
frequently, sometimes as often as once a year) 

Russian Federation 
 Federal Ministry of Education = //www.ed.gov.ru/ 
 National Accreditation Centre = //www.nica.ru/main.en.phtml 



St. Lucia 
Ministry of Education, Human Resource Development, Youth, and Sports = 
//www.education.gov.lc/ 

Saudi Arabia 
 Ministry of Education = //www.moe.gov.sa/ 
 Ministry of Higher Education = //www.mohe.gov.sa/ 
 General Organization for Technical Education and Vocational Training = 
 //www.gotevot.edu.sa/ 
 General Presidency for Girls’ Education = //www.girlsedu.gov.sa/ 

Senegal 
Ministère de l’Éducation (Ministry of Education) = //www.education.gouv.sn/ 

Serbia 
Ministarstvo prosvete, nauke i tehnološkog razvoja (Ministry of Education, Science and 
Technological Development) = //www.mpn.gov.rs/?lang=sr-YU 

Singapore 
Ministry of Education = //www.moe.gov.sg/ 

Slovak Republic 
Ministerstvo Školstva SR (Ministry of Education of the Slovak Republic) = 
//www.minedu.sk 

Slovenia 
Ministrstvo za izobraževanje, znanost in šport (Ministry of Education, Science and Sport) 
= //www.mizs.gov.si/en/ 

South Africa 
 Department of Education = http=//education.pwv.gov.za/ 
 South African Qualifications Authority = //www.saqa.org.za/ 

South Korea 
Ministry of Education and Human Resources Development = //www.moe.go.kr/ 

Spain 
Dirección general de Universidades; Ministerio de Educación, Cultura y Deporte 
(Division of Universities, Ministry of Education, Culture, and Sports) = //www.mec.es/ 

Sri Lanka 
 Department of Examinations = //www.doenets.lk/ 
 University Grants Commission = //www.ugc.ac.lk/ 

Sudan 
Ministry of Education = //www.moe-sd.com/index1.htm (in Arabic) 

Swaziland 
Ministry of Education = //www.gov.sz/home.asp?pid=57 



Sweden 
 Ministry of Ed. and Science (Utbildningsdepartementet) = //www.regeringen.se/ 
 National Agency for Higher Education = //www.hsv.se/

Switzerland 
 Federal Office for Education and Science = //www.bbw.admin.ch/ 
 Swiss Conference of Cantonal Ministers of Public Ed. = //www.bbw.admin.ch/ 
 Swiss University Conference = //www.cus.ch/ 

Taiwan ROC 
Ministry of Education = http://english.moe.gov.tw 

Tanzania 
Government, Education = //www.tanzania.go.tz/educationf.html 

Thailand 
Ministry of Education = //www.moe.go.th 

Trinidad and Tobago 
Ministry of Science, Technology, and Tertiary Education = //www.stte.gov.tt/ 

Tunisia 
Ministère de l’Enseignement Supérieur (Ministry of Higher Education) = //www.mes.tn/ 

Turkey 
 Ministry of National Education (Milli Eötim Bakanlyoy) = //www.meb.gov.tr/ 
 Council on Higher Education = //www.yok.gov.tr/ 

Uganda 
Ministry of Education and Sports = //www.education.go.ug/ 

Ukraine 
Ministry of Education and Science = //education.gov.ua/pls/edu/educ.home.ukr 

United Arab Emirates 
 Ministry of Education and Youth = //www.education.gov.ae/ 
 Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research =  //www.uae.gov.ae/mohe/ 

United Kingdom 
 Department for Education = http://www.education.gov.uk/ 
 Qualifications and Curriculum Authority = //www.qca.org.uk/ 
 Qualifications, Curriculum & Assessment Authority, Wales =  //www.accac.org.uk/ 

Uruguay 
Ministerio de Educación y Cultura = //www.mec.gub.uy/ 

Venezuela 



 Ministerio del Poder Popular para la Educación (Ministry of People’s Power for 
Education); formerly called Ministerio de Educación, Cultura y Deportes (Ministry 
of Education, Culture, and Sports) = //www.me.gov.ve/ 

 Ministerio del Poder Popular para la Educación Universitaria (Ministry of People’s 
Power for University Education) = http://www.mppeu.gob.ve/ 

 Consejo Nacional de Universidades (National Council of Universities) = 
//www.cnu.gov.ve/ 

Vietnam 
Ministry of Education and Training = //www.edu.net.vn/ 

Yemen 
Ministry of Education = //www.yemen.gov.ye/egov/education-english/ 

Zimbabwe 
Ministry of Higher and Tertiary Education = //www.mhet.ac.zw/index.html 



BIOS 

H. Drew Feder established Credential Consultants in 2007 and designed Credential 

Connection™ software with co-founder Shivshankar Kandavelu. Drew began working in the 

credentials evaluation industry in 2004 as an evaluator at SpanTran Educational Services where 

he also became involved in management of production and customer service.  Since then, Drew 

has served as General Manager and Evaluator at SDR Educational Consultants and organizes 

public-awareness projects for the Association of International Credential Evaluators, including 

presentations for Education USA, NAFSA Region III, and the National Association of State 

Boards of Accountancy. He is currently co-authoring the Kazakhstan profile for the NAFSA 

Online Guide to Educational Systems Around the World and is a charter member of TAICEP, 

The Association for International Credential Evaluation Professionals.  

Drew studied at Johns Hopkins University and Colorado College, receiving a Bachelor of Arts in 

International Political Economy in 2003, and is President of Credential Consultants.  He spent 

the fall semester of 2002 as an exchange student in the Netherlands.    

Barbara B. Glave began participating in international education when she transferred in 1965 

to the Universidad de las Américas, Mexico City, from which she graduated in 1967, with a B.A. 

in Spanish, with minors in French and Linguistics.  At LSU, she earned an M.A. in Spanish and 

Romance Philology in 1969, plus 24 additional credits in the same fields.  From 1972 to 1983, 

she taught Spanish and English / ESL at the University of Houston – Downtown.  In 1982, she 

passed the ATA Spanish-to-English certification exam.  In 1980, she co-founded SpanTran 

Educational Services, Inc. in Houston; she remained until 2012.  In August, 2013, she joined 

Credential Consultants, Inc., as a Translator, Senior Editor, and Research Adviser.   

Barbara is a longtime member of ATA and NAFSA:  Association of International Educators; she 

is a charter member of TAICEP, The Association for International Credential Evaluation 

Professionals. For four years, she chaired the Membership Committee of the National 

Association of Credential Evaluations Services / NACES.  Additional professional service 

includes: (1.) Admissions Section representative for the NAFSA Region III Team; (2.) member 

of the Committee on Records Fraud and Abuse of the American Association of Collegiate 

Registrars and Admissions Officers; (3.) member of the Fraudulent Documentation Committee 

of the Southeast Texas Association of Collegiate Registrars and Admissions Officers; and (4) 

two terms on the NAFSA Trainer Corps for Core Education Program workshops in Foreign 

Educational Credentials Analysis.  

Barbara has authored/co-authored eight country profiles for the NAFSA Online Guide to 

Educational Systems Around the World: Albania, Argentina, Dominican Republic, El Salvador, 

Mexico, Peru, Puerto Rico and Sudan as well as an overview of Mexican education for NAFSA 

IEM Spotlight, posted April, 2014.  In addition to the accomplishments detailed above, she has 

over 75 activities as a consultant, panelist, moderator, session presenter, and workshop leader in 

comparative international education.  


